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The following questions have been submitted by the vendor community in response to this RFI.  The state 
has provided answers below each question. 

 

Question One:  Is the State looking for private security companies and state and local governments to submit a 
proposal for these services? 

Answer One:  At this time the State is seeking responses from law enforcement agencies or security 
companies that can provide rural airport law enforcement support during large air carrier 
operations. Providing this service requires the individuals to meet TSA regulatory minimum 
qualification requirements for law enforcement support. These minimum requirements are 
listed in the Code of Federal Regulations https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR?page=browse 
under; 49 CFR §1542.217 - Law enforcement personnel. An RFP will potentially be posted at a 
later date seeking proposals. Right now the State is only asking for Prospective 
respondents/bidders to describe in detail how they meet or exceed each of the requirements 
described in 49 CFR §1542.217. Please see the Response Information Section of the RFI. 

Question Two: Do you know the estimated funding source, and if it has been secured for this project? 

Answer Two:  Not at this time. We won’t be able to answer this question until we review the responses from 
the RFI. 
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Question Three:  Is this a new requirement? Or is there an incumbent vendor providing these services? 

 Answer Three:  This is not a new requirement but changes in the industry are making it difficult to meet the 
regulation.  The Anchorage International Airport Police Department is covering the Adak/Cold Bay operation 
and it is challenging their resources. And there is no incumbent contract in place. 

Question Four:  Is there a timeline for an RFP to be released? 

 Answer Four:  Not at this time. We won’t be able to answer this question until we review the responses from 
the RFI. 

Question Five:  What steps are expected to make a decision on releasing an RFP? 

 Answer Five:  Not at this time. We won’t be able to answer this question until we review the responses from 
the RFI. 

Question Six:  Is there any way the procurement department/or the issuing department and their operations are 
being impacted or anticipated to be impacted by the current coronavirus pandemic? 

 Answer Six:  At this time the procurement department is working and does not see any of our operations 
being impacted or anticipate to be impacted by the current pandemic. Although we have no way of 
guaranteeing that the current pandemic will not cause unknown impacts going forward.  


